

**St. Thomas Episcopal Church  
Vestry Meeting Minutes  
February 15, 2022**

Meeting was opened with prayer at 7:00 pm by Fr. Bob.

Fr. Bob expressed thanks for the full attendance tonight.

Devotions with participation by all present.

In attendance: Fr. Bob Goolsby, Anna Andrews, Jodie Bevel, Sal Brucculeri, Rick Cabrera, Bee Davis, Judy Fields, Carole MacDonald, Keith Myrie, Ben O'Kelley, Ed Ruddy, Ed Walker, Tom Witherspoon and Ralph Yearwood

January

Minutes: Motion made by Ed Ruddy to approve the January minutes.  
Second by Judy Fields. Approved.

Senior Warden: See report.

Jodie asked new member to share a bit about themselves: where they came from, how long they've been in Palm Coast, what brought them to St. Thomas, etc.

Judy Fields made a motion to elect Rick Cabrera as Junior Warden.  
Second by Ben O'Kelley. Approved.

Motion made by Judy Fields to move Vestry meetings to 7:00 pm.  
Second by Ben O'Kelley. Approved.

Jodie read a thank you card from Cindy Mitchell.

Junior Warden: See report.

Updates: Parts are in for the sound system in Parish Hall.  
Installation scheduled for March 1.  
Columbarium build-out to be completed by mid-March.

Treasurer's  
Report:

See reports.  
Motion to accept January financial statements made by Ed Ruddy.  
Second by Keith Myrie. Approved.

St. Thomas Episcopal Church  
Vestry Meeting Minutes  
February 15, 2022  
Page 2

Other Committees: Fr. Bob mentioned the tentative May 1 lunch event for legacy giving by the Endowment Committee.

Rick Cabrera noted that the kitchen was mentioned in some committee reports. He reminded all that repairs are needed before the kitchen can be re-opened: Garbage disposal, dishwasher, gas to be turned on, etc. There was no need to conduct repairs with the kitchen closed for an extended period of time. Lack of funding was not the issue. Before the kitchen can be used again, checklists will be implemented and training will be required for all groups.

Rector's Report: See report.  
I'd like to begin a conversation regarding an after-school program at St. Thomas. We need to start by identifying if there is, in fact, a need.

Other matters: none

Motion to adjourn by Ed Ruddy with a second by Anna Andrews. Approved.  
The next regular meeting will be on March 15<sup>th</sup> at 7:00 pm in Room 104.

Meeting was adjourned at 7:52 pm with prayer by Fr. Bob.

Respectfully submitted,



Deborah L. Snedeker  
Vestry Secretary